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Throma City of Tacoma City Council Action Memorandum 

TO: 
FROM: 
COPY: 
SUBJECT: 

T.C. Broadnax, City Manager c2 (2 
Donald L. Ramsdell, Chief of Polic 
City Council and City Clerk ,t 4'<R 
Humane Society Contract ".~JII_ 

DATE: December 19,20\3 

SUMMARY: 
The Police Department will provide an update to the City Council regarding the current status of 
the Humane Society Contract with the City of Tacoma. 

BACKGROUND: 
In January 1,2006, the City assumed responsibility for animal control services and entered into 
an agreement with the Humane Society for animal shelter and related services to be renewed for 
each following calendar year. 

ISSUE: There is no issue, this is an update regarding the annual renewal of the contract. 

ALTERNATIVES: 
This is an information briefing only. There are no alternatives presented. 

RECOMMENDATION: 
Recommend approval for the contract for services. This request was reviewed by the Public 
Safety, Human Services and Education Committee on December 12,20\3 and they 
recommended this item be forwarded to the full Council. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
2014 Budget - $429,450 - Cost Center 654000 - Cost Element 5620100 


